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Butt, Neal T. i
From: Vernon Hershberger [hershber@unm.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2009 11:15 AM
To: Jeffrey Zumwalt
Cc: Amend, Janice C.; Butt, Neal T.
Subject: RE: FW: 20.11.47 NMAC, Emissions Inventory RequirementsStakeholder Letter &
Stakeholder Review Draft
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Orange
Hi Jeff,

I'm forwarding your comments on the proposed reg changes to the folks at the ABQ Air
Quality Division that can respond and/or consider incorporating them.

Thx,

Vernon Hershberger, LEED AP, CHMM
Environmental Health Mgr.

UNM, SRS Dept.

505-277-9756

From: Jeffrey Zumwalt

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2009 10:26 AM

To: Hershberger, Vernon

Subject: Re: FW: 20.11.47 NMAC, Emissions Inventory Reguirements Stakeholder Letter &
Stakeholder Review Draft

Hi Vern,
I reviewed the drafts and have two comments. The first is that the section for GHG
(20.11.47.15.C) is missing the units (lbs per vear). The second is that GHG should be

simply included as an additional emission in the existing emissions inventory report.
Requiring a separate report for a single emission doesn't make sense and would waste time
and paper. Language could be added so that those facilities that aren't reguired to
report the GHG could simply leave them out or submit "N/A" in that cell of the report.

Regards,

Jeff

>>>

From: Vernon Hershberger

To: Jeffrey Zumwalt

Date: 4/27/2009 2:31 PM

Subject: Fw: 20.11.47 NMAC, Emissions Inventory Requirements Stakeholder Letter &

Stakeholder Review Draft

Hi Jeff,

Friendly FYI since you have been doing GHG emission reports for UNM.
Thx,

Vernon Hershberger, LEED AP, CHMM

Environmental Health Mgr.

UNM, SRS Dept.

505-277-9756

From: "Amend, Janice C." [mailto:jamend@cabg.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 10:24 AM



To: <air-guality-announce@lists.cabg.gov>
Subject: 20.11.47 NMAC, Emissions Inventory Requirements Stakeholder Letter & Stakeholder
Review Draft

PLEASE DO NOT RESPOND DIRECTLY TO THIS LISTSERVE ANNOUNCEMENT
Dear Stakeholders,

Please see the attached Stakeholder Letter, and the Stakeholder Review Draft for the
above-mentioned regulation.

Thank vou,

Janice C. Amend

Air Quality Control Board Liaison

City of Albuguerque

768-2601



